

Road Closure Subcommittee OPEN MINUTES

Date: Thursday 14 September 2017

Time: 11.02am

Venue: Committee Room 1, Level 2, Civic Offices,

53 Hereford Street, Christchurch

Present

Members Jo Daly - Council Secretary

Aaron Haymes - Manager Operations (Transport)

Liz Beaven - Community Board Advisor Linwood-Central-Heathcote

14 September 2017

Jo Daly Council Secretary 941 8581 jo.daly@ccc.govt.nz



The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies

There were no apologies.

2. Proposed Road closures for Streets For People

Subcommittee Comment

The Subcommittee considered the report and received an overview of the proposed road closures from Simon Hodges, Christchurch Transport Operations Centre (CTOC) Traffic Management Coordination.

Clare Piper, Christchurch City Council Urban Regeneration Planner presented to the Subcommittee on the event and proposed road closures, and ongoing communication and consultation with affected parties and stakeholders. Clare responded to questions from members and undertook to provide the Subcommittee with information on the communication and consultation and feedback provided.

Committee Resolved RCS/2017/00011

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in this report.
- 2. Approves the proposed road closure of Colombo Street from Armagh Street to Hereford Street From 9am to 4pm, 1 October 2017.
- 3. Approves the proposed road closure of Gloucester Street from Oxford Terrace to Manchester Street From 9am to 4pm, 1 October 2017.
- 4. Approves the proposed road closure of Cathedral Square from 9am to 4pm, 1 October 2017.
- 5. Approves the proposed road closure of Worcester Street from Cathedral Square to Manchester Street from 9am to 4pm, 1 October 2017.

Member Daly/Member Haymes

Carried



3. Heritage Week - Art Centre Event 2017

Subcommittee Comment

The Subcommittee considered the report and received an overview of the proposed road closure from Simon Hodges, Christchurch Transport Operations Centre (CTOC) Traffic Management Coordination. Information on communication and consultation undertaken was circulated to the Subcommittee.

Shanti Campbell and Drew Urlichs from the Christchurch City Council Events Production Team presented to the Subcommittee and responded to questions on the event, the communication and consultation undertaken with all affected and neighbouring parties and central city stakeholders. Information on communication and consultation was provided to the Subcommittee.

Committee Resolved RCS/2017/00012

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in this report.
- 2. Approve the proposed closure of Worcester Boulevard from Rolleston Avenue to Montreal Street from 6:30am to 5pm 15 October 2017.

Member Beaven/Member Haymes

Carried

4. Proposed Temporary Road closures French Fest 2017

Subcommittee Comment

The Subcommittee considered the report and received a presentation on the proposed road closures from Simon Hodges, Christchurch Transport Operations Centre (CTOC) Traffic Management Coordination.

The Subcommittee was provided with information on the consultation undertaken on the event by the event organiser and of the feedback received.

Committee Resolved RCS/2017/00013

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in this report.
- 2. Approves the proposed road closure of Beach Road from Rue Jolie to Church Street From 5pm to 11pm, 6 October 2017.
- 3. Approves the proposed road closure of Beach Road from Rue Benoit to Julius Place from 10:45am to 11:15am 7 October 2017.
- 4. Approves the proposed road closure of Rue Lavaud from Rue Benoit to 50m North of Rue Brittan from 10:45am to 11:15am 7 October 2017.

Member Haymes/Member Beaven

Carried



5. Proposed Road Closures for Duvauchelle Hill Climb

Subcommittee Comment

The Subcommittee considered the report and received a presentation on the proposed road closure from Simon Hodges, Christchurch Transport Operations Centre (CTOC) Traffic Management Coordination.

The Subcommittee was advised that the event organiser has contacted affected properties and no objections to the event have been received.

Committee Resolved RCS/2017/00014

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in this report.
- 2. Approve the closure of Pigeon Bay Road from 75m North of the Duvauchelle Stock Route to 75m south of the Summit Road From 9am to 6pm 14 October 2017.

Member Daly/Member Haymes

Carried

6. Little River Hill Climb

Subcommittee Comment

The Subcommittee considered the report and received a presentation on the proposed road closure from Simon Hodges, Christchurch Transport Operations Centre (CTOC) Traffic Management Coordination.

The Subcommittee was advised that the event organiser has contacted affected properties and no objections to the event have been received.

Committee Resolved RCS/2017/00015

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in this report.
- 2. Approves the proposed road closure of Kinloch Road from 100 metres South of Okuti Valley Road to 1300 metres North of Bossu Road From 9am to 6pm 15 October 2017.

Member Beaven/Member Daly

Carried

Meeting concluded at 11.44am.